(Translation)

Minutes of the 10th Meeting of
Community Involvement, Culture and Recreation Committee,
the 7th Term Kwun Tong District Council

Date: 10 July 2025 (Thursday)

Time: 2:34 p.m. —2:59 p.m.

Venue: Conference Room, Kwun Tong District Office,
Unit 05-07, 20/F, Millennium City 6, 392 Kwun Tong Road,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon

Present

Mr WONG Chun-ping, BBS, MH, JP (Chairman)
Mr MA Yat-chiu, MH (Vice-chairman)
Mr YU Siu-lun

Mr NG Ting-fung

Mr LUI Tung-hai, MH

Ms LEE Shuk-woon, Sophia, MH

Mr OR Chong-shing, Wilson, MH

Mr CHEUNG Yiu-pan

Mr HSU Yau-wai

Mr TSANG Wing-fai

Ms CHING Hoi-yan

Ms FENG Yunsi

In Attendance

Ms CHAN Wai-chun, Regina
Mr CHOW Lap-kan, Douglas

Mr WONG Kai-san

Ms YU Juliana

Mr AU YEUNG Kwan-nok

Ms CHU Lok-wai

Mr CHENG Keung-fung

Mr LAI Wing-chun, MH

Mr TAM Siu-cheuk

Mr KWAN Kin-wing

Mr PANG Chi-sang

Mr LIN Tin-yi (Co-opted Member)
Mr LEUNG Ki-sum (Co-opted Member)

Assistant District Officer (Kwun Tong)1

Senior Executive Officer (District Council),

Kwun Tong District Office

Miss TANG Wai-yan

Senior Manager (Kowloon East),

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Ms CHU Pui-shan, Edith

Manager (Kowloon East) Marketing, Programme & District Activities

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Ms SIU Sau-king, Michelle

Deputy District Leisure Manager (District Support) Kwun Tong,

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Ms WONG Sze-wan

Senior Librarian (Kwun Tong),

Leisure and Cultural Services Department



Mr TAI Man-chun, Allen Senior School Development Officer (Kwun Tong)2,

Education Bureau

Secretary
Ms TSOI Hung-man, Anna Executive Officer (District Council)2,

Kwun Tong District Office

Opening Remarks

The Chairman welcomed all Members of the Community Involvement, Culture and
Recreation Committee (“CICRC”) and government representatives to the 10th meeting of CICRC
under the 7th Term Kwun Tong District Council (“KTDC”).

2. The Chairman said that the Secretariat had not received any notice of absence from Members

before the meeting.

l. Confirmation of Minutes of the 9th Meeting of CICRC

3. The Secretariat had earlier circulated the draft minutes of the last meeting to all Members.
Members had not raised any other comments prior to and during the meeting. The minutes of the

9th meeting were confirmed.

1. Report on Arts and Cultural Activities Organised by the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department (“LCSD”) in Kwun Tong District
(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 17/2025)

4, The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

5. Members raised views and enquiries as follows:

5.1 Members enquired about the age and social groups of the activity participants.

5.2 Members suggested that LCSD organise activities at outdoor venues with high

pedestrian flow.

5.3 Members pointed out that the weather had been very hot recently and suggested that

2



9.

5.4

LCSD enhance ancillary facilities for outdoor activities.

Members enquired about the actual number of participants in the first phase of the
“Lullabies” programme, which was a highlight trial programme under “Unbox EKCC”.
They commended the successful outcome of the programme and hoped that LCSD would

organise more similar programmes in the future to attract public participation.

The representative of LCSD responded to Members’ views and enquiries as follows:

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Regarding the target groups of the activities, LCSD indicated that the relevant

information had been included in the event posters and descriptions.

Regarding the activity venues, LCSD stated that it would continue to identify suitable

venues in the district to attract more members of the public to participate in the activities.

Regarding the ancillary facilities for outdoor activities, LCSD stated that some arts
groups would provide cooling items such as paper fans for the audience. The
department would also remind the groups to set up fans at the venues to maintain good

ventilation.

Regarding the “Lullabies” programme, LCSD reported that the first phase of the activity
had achieved nearly a 90% attendance rate and attracted more than 3 600
participants. Owing to the enthusiastic response, the programme was extended from its
original run from 2 to 31 July 2025 until 16 August 2025.

Members noted the paper.

Report on Recreation and Sports Programmes Organised by LCSD in Kwun Tong

District
(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 18/2025)

The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

Members noted the paper.



V.

10.

11.

12.

Report on Promotional Activities Organised by Public Libraries of LCSD in Kwun Tong

District
(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 19/2025)

The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

Members raised views and enquiries as follows:

111

11.2

11.3

Members enquired about the number of participants that could be accommodated in

each session of Storytelling for Children.

Members enquired about the details of Book Exhibitions.

Members enquired about the criteria for setting up a mobile library service point.

The representative of LCSD responded to Members’ views and enquiries as follows:

12.1

12.2

12.3

124

Regarding Storytelling for Children, the department stated that each session held in
small libraries and district libraries in the district could accommodate about 16 to 30

participants.

Regarding Book Displays, the department stated that thematic books for adults, children,
and new titles were selected each month for display on designated bookshelves to

encourage the public to read.

The department stated that mobile libraries mainly supported district and small libraries
by providing services to areas located farther away from static libraries. The locations
of the mobile library service points would be determined based on factors such as

population distribution, service demand, and parking locations.

The department stated that there were currently 12 mobile library vans across the
territory, with 10 mobile library service points in Kwun Tong District. A review and
reallocation of the service points in Kwun Tong District had been conducted in 2023,
including relocating the Choi Ying Estate stop to Choi Fook Estate and setting up new
stops at On Tat Estate and On Tai Estate. Members who had any views on the service

point arrangements were welcome to contact the department.



13. Members further enquired whether LCSD had set any standards regarding the distance
between mobile library service points and static libraries, and whether additional service points could

be set up in the district.

14.  The representative of LCSD responded that there were currently 12 mobile library vans
serving all mobile library service points across the territory. As there were no plans to increase the
number of vans, the likelihood of setting up new service points in the district was relatively low.
Nevertheless, the department would allocate resources according to the actual needs of the district.
Regarding distance, the department would consider the walking distance between service points and

static libraries.

15.  The Chairman enquired about the total number of mobile library service points across the

territory and the visiting frequency of the mobile library vans.
16.  The representative of LCSD stated that the frequency of mobile library van visits depended

on service demand. For example, the vans stopped at Laguna City twice a week, while at On Tat

Estate and On Tai Estate once every two weeks.

V. Any Other Business

17. Members did not raise other items.

VI. Date of Next Meeting

18. The next meeting was scheduled to be held at 2:30 p.m. on 11 September 2025 (Thursday).

19. There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:59 p.m.

The minutes of the meeting were confirmed on 11 September 2025.

Kwun Tong District Council Secretariat
September 2025




